Shugars Board and Batten
AL-V1-D-214

This frame house is located in the Stoney Run
area near Westernport. Because it was acquired by
the present owner through adverse possession it is
impossible to determine the past ownership of the
building, but it is highly probable that it was a
company house built by the Hampshire and Baltimore
Coal Company early in the second half of the nineteenth
century. The rural area was the site of that company's
miners and was commonly known as Hampshire Mines.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Shugars Board and Batten House is located on
Stoney Run Road near Westernport.

The building is a two story, three bays wide frame
structure covered with board and batten, It rests on
a high foundation of coursed rock-faced ashlar stone
with a plain water table. The gable flank roof is
covered with tar paper. Eaves consist of a cornice
and decoratively carved brackets. The only chimney
on the main block of the building is a pipe chimney
on the interior. A small board and batten addition on
the northeast has a gabled roof and rests on wooden
posts. A large stone chimney is located outside end
of the addition.

The main entrance is in the center of the south-
western facade and includes a door of three panels
and one light with original hardware. Two over two
light sash windows are pegged. A shed roofed porch
on the southwest is partially dismantled and a similar
porch on the northeast was partially removed for the
addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This frame house is located in the Stoney Run area
near Westernport. Because it was acquired by the present
owner through adverse possession it is impossible to determine
the past ownership of the building, but it is highly probable
that it was a company house built by the Hampshire and Baltimore
Coal Company early in the second half of the nineteenth century.(1)
The rural area was the site of that company's miners and was
commonly known as Hampshire Mines.(2) The company opened its
relatively small operation in 1856. (3) In her history of
the mining region Katherine Harvey states that in 1864 the
Hampshire and Baltimore Coal Compnay built six houses for
miners at Hampshire Mines. (4)

21; Allegany County Land Records Liber 491, Folio 811

2) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia:
L.H. Everts Co.) Vol II pp. 1445-46

53; Ibid, p.1445

4) Katherine A. Harvey, Best Dressed Miners: Life and Labor
in the Maryland Coal Region, 1835-1910 (Ithaca: Cornell
University Press) p. 78

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 61.4 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY —
[§1 FORM PREPARED BY

David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator

Julie Baker, Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE

Allegany County Historic Sites April 17, 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

3 Pershing Street 777-5944
CITY OR TOWN i STATE

Cumberland Ma r‘\ll_'lind 21802

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Shugars Board and Batten
AL-V1-D-214

Allegany County Deed: Liber 491, Folio 813
Grantee: George H. & Carrie Shugars
Grantor: Michael W. Shay, trustee

Allegany County Deed: Liber 491, Folio 811
Grantee: Michael W. Shay, trustee

Grantor: George H. Shugars and Carrie Shugars
Notes: Acquired by adverse possession

Date: March 7, 1977

Date: March 7, 1877
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